From:

To:

Subject: Fw: South Fairground Site (Bren Cottage) Vale Of Health, NW3 1AS
Date: 09 January 2018 15:09:54

Attachments: Official Copy of Reaister - VPR REGISTRATION - 129137.pdf

Official Copy of Register - VPR REGISTRATION - NGL607054.pdf

On Tuesday, 9 January 2018, 15:06, J LUKKA _ wrote:

Dear Ms Safarai,

I am enclosing the Titles for my property again. As you will see the Land
Registry has stated the address as Bren Cottage, Vale Of Health, NW3 1AS.
You can further confirm this with the Royal Mail. In a separate email that
I am forwarding, you will see confirmation of the address by Camden
Council street naming team.

If you send post to NW3 1AU I will not receive it and also I will not be
putting the correct address on the appeal form.

I look forward to your response.

Yours Sincerely,

Jita Lukka

On Tuesday, 9 January 2018, 14:33, "Safari, Nerea" <Nerea.Safari@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Ms Lukka,

The land registry specifies that the correct address for the above site is NW3 1AU
which is why this is the postcode on the on the Notice and letters.

| have put further copy of the Notice in the post to you.
Kind regards

Nerea Safari

Legal Assistant - ACILEx
Corporate Services

London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 0207 974 5680
Web: mden.gov.uk
Floor 9

5 Pancras Square

London N1C 4AG

Postal Address:
Camden Town Hall



Judd Street
London
WC1H 9JE

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Sent: 09 January :
To: Safari, Nerea <Nerea.Safari@camden.gov.uk>

Cc: Sheehy, John <john.sheehy@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: South Fairground Site (Bren Cottage) Vale Of Health, NW3 1AS

Dear Ms Safari,

Thank you for your email.

The Enforcement Notice still has an incorrect address. Please can you send me the correct one.
As requested | enclose title register for my property.

Yours sincerely

Jita Lukka

On Tuesday, 9 January 2018, 13:23, "Safari, Nerea" <Nerea.Safari@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Ms Lukka,

Further to our conversation earlier today, please find a copy of the Enforcement
Notice for the above site attached. | am also sending another copy by first class
post to you at South Fairground site, Bren Cottage, Vale of Health, NW3 1AS.
Please could you email me a copy of your register of Title for the above land.

Kind regards

Nerea Safari

Legal Assistant - ACILEx
Corporate Services

London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 0207 974 5680
Web: n.gov.uk
Floor 9

5 Pancras Square

London N1C 4AG

Postal Address:
Camden Town Hall
Judd Street



London
WC1H 9JE

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
Sent: 09 January 3
To: Safari, Nerea <Nerea.Safari@camden.gov.uk>

Cc: Sheehy, John <john.sheeh mden.gov.uk
Subject: South Fairground Site (Bren Cottage) Vale Of Health, NW3 1AS

Dear Ms Safari,

| write following my emails and calls to John Sheehy in attempting to ascertain when and to whom the
enforcement notice was served. Your telephone call just now confirmed that the legal department has
served the Notice on 20th December to the wrong site, people and address. You confirmed the
Notice has never been sent to me.

| have given you my correct address which is the one the Planning office holds. That being South
Fairground Site (Bren Cottage), Vale Of Health, NW3 1AS. | await receipt of the Notice by email and
post.

| am advised that the Enforcement Notice is not valid until it is properly served. This notwithstanding |
intend to appeal it within the next few days irrespective.

Kind regards,

Jita Lukka
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